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"One of your goals for the future is for you to identify and solve your own problems.

But since you are new, come on up and we'l/ tall<. "
Sourc(~: The One Minute fI,/1an;:JfWI, 30.

PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by
reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
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From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Elaine Johns

Mark Stallons

Mike Wjlljams; Tim Sharp; Carol Wright; Joni Hazelrigg; Debbie Martin; CHRIS BREWER
(cbrewer@c1arkenergy com) (cbrewer@c1arkenergy com); Jim Crawford; Missy Moore

Re: EKPC A3 Notice

Tuesday, February 6, 2018 12:12:06 PM

Ok, can you please send the latest and greatest A3 Allotment spreadsheet?

Thanks!

Sent frOlTI my IPhone

On Feb 6, 2018, at 12:09 PM, Mark Stallons <nlstallons@)owenelcctric,com> wrote:

Elaine,

I have revised my notice after confirming with David Crews that Owen's 5% maximum

36 month rolling coincident peak has moved from 18.5MW to 18.9MW as a result of

the January 2018 load levels. Please review and advise. I would like to send this

update later today.

Thanks,

Mark

Mark A. Stallons
President & CEO

Owen Electric Cooperative

8205 Hwy 127N; PO Box 400

Owenton, KY 40359

W Direct Line: 502-563-3500

WMobile: 502-514-1650

~Email: mstallons@Qwenelec..tric....c.Qm

<imageOO1.jpg>

"One of your goals for the future is for you to identify and solve your own problems.
But since you are new, come on up and we'll talk"
Source: Th(~ One fV1inutc [v1.Jn,)gcr! 30.

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
Attachments:

Elaine,

Mark Stallons

Elaine Johns@enervisjon-jnc com

Mike Williams; Tim Sharp; Carol Wright; Joni Hazelrigg; Debbie Martin; CHRIS BREWER
(cbrewer@c1arkenergy com) (cbrewer@clarkenergy com); Jim Crawford; Missy Moore

EKPC A3 Notice

Tuesday, February 6, 2018 12:09:27 PM

Letter of Notice -Final docx

OWEN Elecf,

I have revised my notice after confirming with David Crews that Owen's 5% maximum 36 month

rolling coincident peak has moved from 18.5MW to 18.9MW as a result of the January 2018 load

levels. Please review and advise. I would like to send this update later today.

Thanks,

Mark

Mark A. Stallons
President & CEO

Owen Electric Cooperative

8205 Hwy 127N; PO Box 400

Owenton, I<Y 40359

2 Direct Line: 502-563-3500

irMobile: 502-514-1650

l8JEmail: ms.tallons@owenelectric com

"One of your goals for the future is for you to identify and solve your own problems. But since you

are new, come on up and we'll talk."
Source: The Om-; iVlinute rvL:magel", Page 30.

PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
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February 2, 2018

Mr. Anthony S. Campbell

President and CEO

East Kentucky Power Cooperative

4775 Lexington Road

P.O. Box 707
Winchester, KY 40392-0707

Dear Mr. Campbell,

Pursuant to the provisions of the Amendment NO.3 to the Wholesale Power Contact between East
Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. ("EKPC"), and Owen Electric Cooperative Inc. ("Owen Electric") dated October
23, 2003 ("Amendment 3"), and the Memorandum of Understanding and Agreement regarding Alternate Power
Sources, between EKPC and the 16 Owner Members of EKPC including Owen Electric, dated July 16, 2015
("MOU"), Owen Electric does hereby provide the following notice of its election to reduce its purchases of
electric power from EKPC and replace same with electric power furnished from an Alternate Source.

According to the provisions of Section 4(A) of the MOU there are five (5) primary procedures and
requirements for the content of this notice; in compliance with these provisions, Owen Electric provides the
required information with respect to its Alternate Source election immediately following each listed item.

(i) the term during which the Alternate Source will be used to reduce the Owner Member's
purchases from EKPC under the Wholesale Power Contract, including the date on which such use
will begin, and the length of time during which such use will continue, which length may not
exceed 20 years (including any renewal options for an Alternate Source that is a contract with a
third party)

The Alternate Source (which is further described below) will be used to supply 18.9
MW's of Owen Electric's power requirements outside of and separate from the
Wholesale Power contract between Owen Electric and EKPC for a term of 5-20 years
commencing at 1Z:00 a.m. (EST) on September 1, 2019.

(ii) the maximum electrical capacity, in kW, to be available from the Alternate Source and the
corresponding amount of reduction in demands to be served by EKPC as a result of the Alternate
Sources, appropriately taking into account expected losses, if any

The maximum electrical capacity to be available from the Alternate Source, and the
corresponding amount of reduction in demands to be served by EKPC as a result of the
use of the Alternate Source, is 18,900 kW.

(iii) a general description of the nature of the Alternate Source and the primary generating facilities
from which the subject electric power and energy will be produced
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The Alternate Source shall be in the form of Owen Electric becoming a PJM member
and purchasing energy, capacity, transmission and services required by PJM policies

from the PJM Market.

(iv) the approximate, expected pattern of use or dispatching of the Alternate Source and the
corresponding pattern of the hourly reductions in energy to be purchased by the Owner Member

from EKPC

The Alternate Source will supply the 18,900 kW of energy all hours of each year of the
5-20 year term, by purchasing same from the PJM wholesale market.

(v) a designation of whether the Alternate Sources will be:

(a) interconnected to the Owner Member's distribution system (and not to any transmission

system) and will not produce energy in any hour in excess of the Owner Member's load at
the Related EKPC Point of Delivery. Such Alternate Sources are referred to in in the MOU&A
as "Behind the Meter Sources". The "Related EKPC Point of Delivery" with respect to any

Alternate Sources is the point of delivery under the Owner Member's Wholesale Power

Contract through which energy purchasedfrom EKPC would be used to serve the load served
by the Alternate Source if the Alternate Source did not exist;

(b) interconnected or delivered to EKPC's or another entity's transmission system; or

(c) interconnected to the Owner Member's distribution system and will produce energy that

exceeds the Owner Member's load at the Related EKPC Point of Delivery.

The Alternate Source will be: (b) interconnected or delivered to EKPC's or another
entity's transmission system.

Owen Electric will provide additional detail regarding the Alternate Source when it is available and looks
forward to work with EKPC on implementation.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this Alternate Source.

Sincerely,

Mark A. Stallons

President and CEO

Owen Electric Cooperative
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From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Elaine Johns

mstallons@owenelectric.com; Tim Sharp; Carol Wright; Mike Williams; Chris Brewer; Debbie Martin; JQol
J:1llilrigg
Mary Ellen Cole; Barry Birkett

Mark to Market Examples

Tuesday, February 6, 2018 7:52:43 AM

Mark to Market Examples for Kentucky Group 02 2018 xlsx

All, we have put together 3 examples on how mark to market works. Please note Example #3 - we

discuss a concept of credit threshold which is a component negotiated in mark to market

transactions. The goal is to have a credit threshold high enough so that a mark is not triggered.

Note: the print paper is set to llx17 so it's all on one page!

Please let me know if you'd like to discuss further. Thanks,

Elaine

Elaine JOhll.S President/CEO
T (678) 510-2910 I C (678) 910-1122 I (888) 999-8840
e1aine,johns@enenr ision-inc.coID I www,eneryision-inc,coID

E~1'1ERVISI()N@ 4170 Ashford Dunwoody Road I Suite 550 I Atlanta, GA 30319

Look for us in Booth #1518 at the NRECA Tech~AdvantageConference & Expo in
Nashville, TN Feb. 26th~28th, 2018!

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legallyprivileged and/or confidential
information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictlyprohibited. Ifyou have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone (678-510­
2900) or by electronic mail (infQ.@~on-inc.com),and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank
you.
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From:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Kentucky Group,

Mark Stallons

Mike Williams; Tim Sharp; Carol Wright; Joni Hazelrigg; Debbie Martin; CHRIS BREWER
(cbrewer@c!arkenemy com) (cbrewer@c!arkenemy com)

Mark Stallons; Rusty Williams; April Brown; Judy Osborne

Amendment 3 Cost Impact

Monday, February 5, 2018 10:59:35 AM

Cost Shift All IN 020318 xlsx

Attached please find an excel model to understand the cost impacts and shifts associated with giving

Amendment 3 notice. To use the model please complete the following:

1. Note that on the A3 Savings tab cell E2 it has a zero (0) entered to date meaning that no

coops other than SKY have exercised their Amendment 3 option. You can change the

number to 7 to see the impact of the I<entucky Group or you can change the number to 15

and see the impact of all the cooperatives using the remaining allotment.

2. Note that the Allotment tab includes Sally Witt's load data up through October 31, 2017.

When January 2018 numbers are available this week I will update this tab.

3. Note on the Cost Shift tab, please add your 2018 Environmental Surcharge power budget in

column titled the same and also add your Base Rate 2018 Budget number in the column

titled the same. This will allow you to see the cost impact on your cooperative for all three

cases discussed above.

Please add your cooperative data and reply to all of us. Please review and vet the model from an

accuracy stand point. I welcome your gentle corrections. I suggest we share this or a similar tool

with EKPC to aide our discussions at EI<PC next week.

Thanks,

Mark

Mark A. Stallons
President & CEO

Owen Electric Cooperative

8205 Hwy 127N; PO Box 400

Owenton, I<Y 40359

if Direct line: 502-563-3500

aMobile: 502-514-1650

B1Email: mstallons@owenelectric com

PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may

Blue Grass SK 4/000185



contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

Ii
I

II
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EDC AS AUottMftb, lasect on Data lh.. ~. OCtober 201'·("'·~WlUI -.--
t., • .,-- . .. . ..........

Loao t\auo
EKPC CP (MW) for Month of Share

Owner-Member of the 5% 15% 5% Existing Noticed Remaining RFP
Cooperative Feb. 2015 Jan. 2016 Jan. 2017 Average Cap Election Election Projects Projects MW Share Allin Election Percent

Blue Grass 410.92 315.86 324.44 350.40 17.52 53.37 17.80 0.00 0.00 17.80 11.33 11.30 63.48%
Owen 347.37 313.05 350.69 337.03 16.85 61.71 20.60 2.00 0.00 18.60 11.84 11.80 63.44%
Salt River 314.39 248.65 262.00 275.01 13.75 41.79 13.90 2.00 0.00 11.90 7.57 7.60 63.87%
Jackson 325.61 241.36 230.23 265.73 13.29 40.06 13.40 2.60 2.64 8.16 5.19 5.10 62.50%
Nolin 211.10 188.12 199.11 199.44 9.97 31.08 10.40 0.00 0.00 10.40 6.62 6.60 63.46%
Fleming Mason 196.87 179.19 166.89 180.98 9.05 27.41 9.10 0.00 0.00 9.10 5.79 5.80 63.74%
Inter-County 171.14 126.10 134.05 143.76 7.19 21.83 7.30 0.00 0.00 7.30 4.65 4.60 63.01%
Taylor 159.42 126.55 139.07 141.68 7.08 21.36 7.10 0.00 0.00 7.10 4.52 4.50 63.38%
Cumberland Valley 158.27 120.75 109.65 129.55 6.48 19.45 6.50 0.00 0.00 6.50 4.14 4.10 63.08%
Clark 153.99 114.84 113.62 127.48 6.37 19.14 6.40 0.00 0.00 6.40 4.07 4.00 62.50%
Shelby 120.51 102.00 99.56 107.35 5.37 16.27 5.40 0.00 0.00 5.40 3.44 3.40 62.96%
Big Sandy 89.48 64.77 56.94 70.40 3.52 10.65 3.50 0.00 0.00 3.50 2.23 2.20 62.86%
Licking Valley 88.57 62.72 58.66 69.98 3.50 10.64 3.50 0.00 0.00 3.50 2.23 2.20 62.86%
Grayson 85.17 62.79 57.65 68.53 3.43 10.30 3.40 0.00 0.00 3.40 2.16 2.10 61.76%
Farmers 136.36 120.49 115.85 124.23 6.21 18.81 6.30 4.60 0.00 1.70 1.08 1.00 58.82%
South Kentucky 458.91 352.24 353.44 388.20 19.41 58.46 19.50 0.00 58.00 0.46 0.00 0.00

Total 3428.06 2739.47 2771.82 2979.79 148.99 462.32 154.10 11.20 60.64 121.22 76.86 76.30

Remaining Notice Amount 77.15

.. .,

·.~P ...,j.Cb

Owner-Member Project MW
Delivery

Date

Jackson Irvine LFGTE 1.60 10/2013
Jackson Dupree Energy Sys 1.00 3/2015
Farmers Federal Mogul DG 3.60 2005
Farmers Glasgow LFGTE 1.00 11/2015

Salt River Lock 7 2.00 2013

Owen Bromley DG Unit 2.00 2016

South Kentucky PPA 58.00 6/2019

Jackson Hydro 2.64 1/2019 Not yet Noticed

Total Projects 71.84

---- -- -
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Savings Based on Number that gives Notice 0 Discount Rate 4.00%

MW Load Oct 31,2017
Savings

Cooperative perMW Savings per Year NPV 5 Years NPV 10 Years NPV 15 Years NPV 20 Years

Blue Grass 0.00 $ 20.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Owen 0.00 $ 20.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Salt River 0.00 $ 20.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Jackson 0.00 $ 20.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Nolin 0.00 $ 20.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Fleming Mason 0.00 $ 20.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Inter-County 0.00 $ 20.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Taylor 0.00 $ 20.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Cumberland Valley 0.00 $ 20.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Clark 0.00 $ 20.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Shelby 0.00 $ 20.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Big Sandy 0.00 $ 20.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Licking Valley 0.00 $ 20.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - .$ -

Grayson 0.00 $ 20.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Farmers 0.00 $ 20.00 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

- - - - - -

ISouth Kentucky I$ 58.00 I$ 20.00 I$ 10,161,600 I$ 45,237,638 I$ 82,419,679 I$ 112,980,606 I$ 138,099,460 I
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Amendment 3 Impact on EKPC (DRAFT)
Notice MW MWh/Year ES $hShift ES% Base $ Shift Total $ Shift

~

South Kentucky 58.0 508,080 $ 1,100,000.00 100.00% $ 13,000,000.00 $ 17,100,000.00
-

Blue Grass 0.0 - $ - 0.00% $ - $ -

Owen 0.0 - $ - 0.00% $ - $ -

Salt River 0.0 - $ - 0.00% $ - $ -
Jackson 0.0 - $ - 0.00% $ - $ -

Nolin 0.0 - $ - 0.00% $ - $ -

Fleming Mason 0.0 - $ - 0.00% $ - $ -
Inter-County 0.0 - $ - 0.00% $ - $ -

Taylor 0.0 - $ - 0.00% $ - $ -
Cumberland Valley 0.0 - $ - 0.00% $ - $ -

Clark 0.0 - $ - 0.00% $ - $ -

Shelby 0.0 - $ - 0.00% $ - $ -

Big Sandy 0.0 - $ - 0.00% $ - $ -

Licking Valley 0.0 - $ - 0.00% $ - $ -

Grayson 0.0 - $ - 0.00% $ - $ -

Farmers 0.0 - $ - 0.00% $ - $ -

Member Owner Total 58.0 508,080 $ 4,100,000.00 $ 13,000,000.00 $ 17,100,000.00
:

EKPC 2018 Budget 29,194 13,534,101 EKPC Pass Thru
EKPC Rate

Increase

Cost Shift Percentages
EKPC Base Rate EKPC 2018 Budget

Base Shift
Percent SKY

Impact (pgA2) I Increase Alone

Base Rate $ 777,941,988.00 $ 13,000,000.00 1.67% 1.67%
EKPC ES Revenue $ 109,603,865.00 $ 4,100,000.00 3.74% 3.74%
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A3 Cost Shift

3.74% 1.67%
Member Owner

Member Owner
ES Cost Base Rate Power Base Rate Base Rate Net Base Rate Net Member

Member Owner
ES Power Bill

Increase Bill Increase Savings Savings (Loss) Savings (Loss)

Blue Grass

Owen $ 10,178,329.52 $ 380J45.25 $ 79,426,899.01 $ 1,327,283.66 $ - $ (1,327,283.66) $ (1,708,028.91)
Salt River

Jackson

Nolin

Fleming Mason

Inter-County
Taylor

Cumberland Valley

Clark

Shelby

Big Sandy

Licking Valley

Grayson

Farmers

South Kentucky
Total $ 10,178,329.52 $ ~80J45.25 $ 79,426,899.01 $ 1,327,283.66 $ - $ (1,327,283.66)
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From:
To:

ec:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Mark Stallons

Tim Sharp; Carol Wright; Mike Williams; Joni Hazelrjgg; pebbie Martin; CHRIS BREWER
(cbrewer@c!arkeneray com) (cbrewer@c!arkeneray com)

Jim Crawford; Rusty Williams; April Brown; Judy Osborne; Missy Moore; Mary Ellen Cole;
Elaine Johns@eneryjsion-Inc com

FW: Amendment 3 Notice

Friday, February 2, 2018 5:22:23 PM

2018 A3 Notice pdf

We finished our board meeting this afternoon at 2pm and my board passed a motion requesting

that I proVide notice to EI(PC as soon as possible. Please see the attached notice that I ernailed to

Tony at 4:50pm this afternoon. Owen's notice is a blend of South Kentucky and Salt Hiver's recent

notices.

I then left a message on 'Tony's mobile and work phone explaining that Owen views this as a

defensive strategy and desires to work with EKPC and our fellow Member Owners. Please call if you

would like to discuss in more depth.

Thanks,

Mark

From: Mark Stallons

Sent: Friday, February 02, 20184:51 PM

To: tony.campbell@ekpc.coop

Cc: James M Crawford (jcrawford@cbkylaw.com) <jcrawford@cbkylaw.com>

Subject: Amendment 3 Notice

Attached please find Owen Electric's notice of its election to reduce its purchases of electric power

from EKPC and replace same with power furnished from an alternate source. We will follow with a

written letter in the mail this coming Monday, February 5, 2018. Should you have any questions,

please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

Mark A. Stallons
President & CEO

Owen Electric Cooperative

8205 Hwy 127N; PO Box 400

Owenton, KY 40359
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OWENElec

W Direct Line: 502-563-3500

irMobile: 502-514-1650

[8JEmail: ms1aJjoos@oweoelectric.com

"One of your goals for the future is for you to identify and solve your own problems. But since you

are new., come on up and we'll tall<."

Source: The One rVlirH.Jtc f\!lanagcf', 30

PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
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A Touchstone EnergyCooperative~

February 2, 2018

Mr. Anthony S. Campbell
President and CEO

East Kentucky Power Cooperative

4775 Lexington Road
P.O. Box 707
Winchester, KY 40392-0707

Dear Mr. Campbell,

Pursuant to the provisions of the Amendment No.3 to the Wholesale Power Contact between East
Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. ("EKPC'), and Owen Electric Cooperative Inc. (/lawen Electric") dated October
23, 2003 ("Amendment 3"), and the Memorandum of Understanding and Agreement regarding Alternate Power
Sources, between EKPC and the 16 Owner Members of EK~C including Owen Electric, dated July 16, 2015
("MOU"), Owen Electric does hereby provide the following notice of its election to reduce its purchases of
electric power from EKPC and replace same with electric power furnished from an Alternate Source.

According to'the provisions of Section 4(A) of the MOU there are five (5) primary procedures and
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

The Alternate Source (which is further described below) will be used to supply Owen
Electric's power requirements outside of and separate from the Wholesale Power
Contract between Owen Electric and EKPC for a term of 5-20 years commencing at
12:00 a.m. (EST) on September 1, 2019.

(ii) the maximum electrical capacity, in kW, to be available from the Alternate Source and the
corresponding amount ofreduction in demands to be served by EKPC as a result ofthe Alternate
Sources, appropriately taking into account expected losses, ifany

The maximum electrical capacity to be available from the Alternate Source, and the
corresponding amount of reduction in demands to be served by EKPC as a result of the
use of the Alternate Source, is to be calculated at the level equal to five percent (5%)
of the rolling average of Owen Electric's coincident peak demand for the single
calendar month with the highest average peak demand occurring during each of the
three (3) twelve-month (12-month) periods immediately preceding this notice, less
previously-noticed 2MW Bromley DG Unit upon calculation of the-five percent (5%)

8205 Hwy 127 N • P.O. Box 400 • Owenton, Kentucky 40359-0400·800/372-7612· Fax - 502/484-2661 • www.owenelectric.com
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level as defined by the A3 Allotment spreadsheet by EKPC which includes the month
of January 2018 in the calculation.

(iii) a general description of the nature of the AlternClte Source and the primary generating facilities
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

(iv) the approximateJexpected pattern ofuse or dispatching of the Alternate Source and the
corresponding pattern of the hourly reductions in energy to be purchased by the Owner Member
fromEKPC

The Alternate Source will provide for delivery of the capacity designated above in
every hour of the term of the Alternate Source.

(v) a designation of whether the Alternate Sources will be:

(a) interconnected to the Owner Members distribution system (and not to any transmission
system) and will not produce energy in any hour in excess ofthe Owner Members load at
the Related EKPC Point ofDelivery. Such Alternate Sources are referred to in in the MOU&A
as "Behind the Meter Sources". The "Related EKPC Point ofDeliveryN with respect to any
Alternate Sources. is the point of delivery under the Owner Member's Wholesale Power
Contract through which energy purchasedfrom EKPC would be f.!sed to serve the load served
by the Alternate Source if the Alternate Source did not exist;

(b) interconnected or delivered to EKPC's or another entitys transmission system; or

(c) interconnected to the Owner MemberJs distribution system and will produce energy that
exceeds the Owner Members load at the Related EKPC Point ofDelivery.

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

mstallons@oweneledrjc com; Tim Sharp; CMQI...wri9.bt; Mike Williams; cbrewer@c1arkeneray.com;
debbjem@shelbyeneray com; jhazelrjgg@fme Coop

Mary Ellen Cole; Barry Bjrkett

SKRECC filing

Friday, February 2,201810:26:15 AM

Posted on the PUC website: bttps;Upsc ky.goy/PSC WebNetiViewCaseFilings,aspx1
Case=20 18-00050

Elaine Johns President/CEO
T (678) 510-2910 IC (678) 910-11221 (888) 999-8840
elaine.johns@enervision-inc com Iwww.eneryjsion-inc com

EnerVision® 4170 Ashford Dunwoody Road ISuite 550 IAtlanta, GA 303] 9

Sent from my iPad
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Elaine Johns

cbrewer@c1arkenergy.com; debbiem@shelbyenergy com; jhazelrigg@fme.coop

Mary Ellen Cole; Mark Stallons; Tim Sharp; Carol Wright; Mike Williams

Next Steps

Friday, February 2, 2018 7:55:43 AM

(Sorry to nliss you yesterday, Chris!)

The next steps:
We are communicating to the marketers today to stati Round 2 pricing (sharpen the pencils),
potential 70 MW and inquire/introduce a subscription process (in the event some may not
execute). At that time, we will communicate your coop names and proceed with NDAs for
you - this will probably entail all 7 of you to execute NDAs with each marketer to allow you
to share information.

Round 2 pricing will be due Feb. 14.

Our admin staff will be working next week to even out all expenses to this project through
January among the 7 of you. Please send me your executed EnerVision Professional Services
Agreement if you haven't already.

Please send me your contact information (like your cell) as things can move quickly this
month.

Hoping the Groundhog has a great day! Please let us know if you have any questions.
Elaine

Elaine Johns President/CEO
T (678) 510-2910 IC (678) 910-11221 (888) 999-8840
elaine jobns@enervision-inc com Iwww ~neryisiQn-inccom

EnerVision® 4170 Ashford Dunwoody Road ISuite 550 IAtlanta, GA 303] 9

Sent from my iPad
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Elaine Johns

Mary Ellen Cole

mstallons@owenelectrjc com; Tim Sharp; Carol Wright; Mike Williams; Barry Birkett

Re: EKPC Notice Template

Friday, February 2, 2018 7:20:44 AM

Update and to answer questions from yesterday:

While there is a provision in the MOD (5(E)(i)) under which EKPC
would purchase Inarket power to replace energy frOln an Alternate
Source that does not deliver as anticipated, all provisions point to the
obligation of EKPC to serve Members' load under the full requirelnents
rate as long as any notice is cancelled within six month of being
subInitted to EKPC.

It is clear load is anticipated to be served under the full requirements rate
until the date in the notice. Under Section 4(E) of the MOD, the meInber
has until six months beyond the date provided in the notice to bring the
Alternate Source online. That section clearly states the load will continue
to be served by EI<PC under the Wholesale Power Contract for that six
Inonth period.

Section 4(D) of the MOD provides the ability for the IneInber to cancel
or Inodify the Alternate Source election by providing EI<PC 18 Inonths'
notice.

Taken together, these sections give the meInber six months frOln the date
the initial notice is submitted to EKPC to cancel the notice without risk
of the load being taken out from under the EKPC tariff.

In looking at Amendment 3 (not the MOU), there is a section to note. Pursuant to Section
I.l.b. of Amendment 3, if a notice is given and cancelled, such that the loads go back to the
EKPC full requirements obligation, "such loads" may not thereafter be switched to another
supplier. We have a simple interpretation to that language: in the event you desire to cancel
your notice, the MWs associated with your Feb. 2018 go back to the EKPC pot and cannot be
used again. You can still notice later - say, in May 2018, those are not the same MWs.

As you know, this week Clark, Shelby and Fleming Mason received the nods from their
boards to join the RFP. We are communicating with the marketers today for sharpened
pricing and a potential 70 MW block.

Please let us know if you have questions/comments. Thanks,
Elaine

Blue Grass SK 4/000197



Sent from my iPad

On Feb 1,2018, at 3:12 PM, Mary Ellen Cole <Mary ElIen,Cole({Yenervisiol1-inc com>
wrote:

Good afternoon all,

After a question from Tim, we feel that your notice could say 20 years instead of 5-20

years for the term. You're reserving your right to extend your term for the full 20 years

while leaving the option open to a shorter term should you so choose. If you provide

notice now, and choose later to not follow through with an Alternate Source, your load

will stay within the full requirements rate. This is per the MOU.

If you have any questions, please feel free to email or call. Thanks,

Mary Ellen

Mary Ellen Cole Lead Consultant
Main (866) 464-0648 I Alt. (866) 803-6037 I (888) 999-8840
mary ellen.cole@enervision-inc.com I www,eneryision-inc com

E~>,jF~R_VJSI()t'!(~) 4170 Ashford Dunwoody Road I Suite 660 I Atlanta, GA 30319

Loolt for us in Booth #1518 at the NRECA Tech-Advantage Conference &

Expo in Nashville, TN Feb. 26th.28th, 2018!

NOTICE: This e-mail message and a11 attachments transmitted with it may contain lega11yprivileged and/or
confidential information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other
use of this message or its attachments is strictlyprohibited. Ifyou have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately by telephone (678-510-2900) or by electronic mail (iIl.fQ@.elle.~QIl:.
~, and delete this message and a11 copies and backups thereof. Thank you.

From: Elaine Johns

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 4:23 PM

To: .lJ.lS1a.Uoo.s~eneJpctriccom; Tim Sharp <.tl.s.b.a.cP@)srelectric com>; Carol Wright

<carolwrightCwjacksonenergv.coOJ>; mikew(w bgenergv,coOJ

Cc: Barry Birkett <.B..a.tl\tJiirkelt(CDeoervision-jnc com>; Mary Ellen Cole

<M atv Ell en.Cole@enervjsLon-jnc.com>

Subject: EKPC Notice Template

Hi, all- attached is a template for the EKPC notice - the letter contains all

requirements of the notice as outlined in the MOU.

Please let us know if you have any questions. See you at 8am!

Elaine
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....------------....-----..------------------~r_

Elaine Johns President/CEO
T (678) 510-2910 I C (678) 910-1122 I (888) 999-8840
elaine.johns@enervision-inc.com I www.enervision-inc com

120JER'VISIOl'-Jd~) 4170 Ashford Dunwoody Road I Suite 550 I Atlanta, GA 30319

Look for us in Booth #1518 at the NRECA Tech-Advantage Conference &

Expo in Nashville, TN Feb. 26th_28th , 2018!

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legallyprivileged and/or
confidential information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other
use of this message or its attachments is strictlyprohibited. Ifyou have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately by telephone (678-510-2900) or by electronic mail (info@enervision­
~<;..Qlll), and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you.
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From:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

•

Tim Sharp

bsexton@bigsandyrecc com; Mike Williams; CHRIS BREWER (cbrewer@c1arkenergy com)
(cbrewer@c1arkenergy com); ted hampton@cumberlandyalley coop; bprather@farmersrecc com;
jhazelrigg@fme coop; carol.fraley@graysonrecc.com; jerrv@intercountyenergy.net;
carolwright@jacksoneneray.com; kkhoward@lvrecc.com; mmiller@nolinrecc.com; Mark Stallons; "penn is Holt"
(dholt@skrecc com); debbiem@shelbyenergy.com; bmyers@tcrecc.com

tony campbell@ekpc.coop

EKPC Amendment Three Notification

Friday, February 2, 20188:12:46 AM

As a courtesy, we want to make you aware that Salt River Electric has given East Kentucky Power

notification yesterday of our intention to exercise our Amendment Three rights.

Salt River Electric has' given East Kentucky Power notice of our intent to acquire the remaining

amount up to 5% of our rolling three year average peak from an alternate source. This alternate

source is scheduled to begin on September I, 2019.

Per Tony Campbell's memo of 1/30/18, Salt River is more than willing to work toward a strategy is

more beneficial to all of EKPC's members.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Tim Sharp

Salt River Electric
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From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Tim Sharp

carolwright@jacksonenergy com; Mark Stallons; Mike Williams

Elaine Johns

FW: Salt River notification

Thursday, February 1, 20184:21:22 PM

Notification to EKPC 02-01-18 pdf

FYI. See attached. I also spoke briefly with Tony & he understood our position.

Please call if you have questions.

From: Tim Sharp

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 20184:11 PM

To: 'tony.campbell@ekpc.coop' <tony.campbell@ekpc.coop>

Subject: Salt River notification

Tony,

Please see attached.
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SALT RIVER ELECTRIC

11 j West Brashear AvenuE' .. Bardstown, Kentucky 40004
(502) 348-3931 9 (502) 955-9732. Fax (502) 348"'1993

February 1, 2018

MI', ;rnny Campbell
Prcsidel1t and CEO
b:astKentucky P()w(~r Cooperative
4775 Lexli1gton Rd
Winchester KY 40392

RE: Alternate Source Notice Pursuant to Amendment No.3 to the \VhoJesalePowcr COfitract Between
East Kentllcky PO\ver Cooperative and Salt River Electric Cooperative Corporation

DcaI' TOllY:

Salt River Electric Cooperative Corporation (hereafter, "Membef\) hereby provides an Alternate Source
Notice to East Kentucky Pcnvcr CCJopel'ativc, IlK. (hereafter, "EKPCjj

) pm'sLlLll'lt to Arnendrncnt No.3 to the
\Vhulcsale l\nvcr Contract betweenEKPC and Member dated Noverubor 21,200:3, as interpreted in the
Memorandum of Understanding and Agreement Regarding Alternative Power Sources between EKPC and
each of the Owner Members dated July 16, 2015,

Notice is given to EKpC that rvtemberlntel1ds to lise an Alternate S()urce to reduce its purchasesn~ol11

EKPC uncleI' the \Vholesale. PCHver Contract beginning September J~ 2019 und continuing for a period of20
yC;\tlfS.

the capacity orthe Alternate Source is to be calculated at the Iovel equal to five percent (5%) of the rolling
itverage of Mcmt:;ct"\s coincident pcnk denillnd for' the single calelidar month with the highest average peak
demand occurring during each of the thrt'C (3) twelve-month (12-montb) periods immediately preceding
thisliotice~ less previously-tlOticedLock 7 Hydro Partners LLC. Our notice is in reference to the A3
Allotment spreadsbeet by EKPC ",ihich includes the month of JailUary 2018 in the calculation. The
Altern<1te Source shall reduce Member's demand to be served by EKPC by the same amount.

The Alternate Source is anticipated to be a market purchase by Member under a power purchase agrecmcnt
Or' similar contractual aIlnngemcnl ilim will provide for delivery of the capacity desIgnated above ill every
hour of the tCrln of the Alternate Source.

[t is anticipated that the Altern(lle Source \vill bl~ interconnected or delivered to EKPC i
$ or another CJltHfs

trauslllissiOll SystCltl.

We will pn)vicle additional detail regarding the Alternate SCHlrce \vlJcn it is available and look forward to
working with I::KPC on implementation.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this Alternate Source Notice;

Sincel'cly,

Salt niVN Electric is an equal opj)ortlJr'iity pYdvider <Hid employer
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Mary Ellen Cole

mstallons@owenelectric.com; Tim Sharp; Carol Wright; Mike Williams

Barry Birkett; Elaine Johns

RE: EKPC Notice Template

Thursday, February 1, 20183:12:38 PM

Good afternoon all,

After a question from Tim, we feel that your notice could say 20 years instead of 5-20 years for the

term. You're reserving your right to extend your term for the full 20 years while leaving the option

open to a shorter term should you so choose. If you provide notice now, and choose later to not

follow through with an Alternate Source, your load will stay within the full requirements rate. This is

per the MOU.

If you have any questions, please feel free to email or call. Thanks,

Mary Ellen

Mary Ellen Cole Lead Consultant
Main (865) 454-0548 I Alt. (866) 803-6037 I (888) 999-8840
mary ellel1.cole@enervisiQn-t~ I www enervisiQn:iU.Q..&Q.ill

4170 Ashford Dunwoody Road I Suite 550 I Atlanta, GA 30319

Look for us in Booth #1518 at the NRECA Tech-Advantage Conference & Expo in
Nashville, TN Feb. 26th~28th, 2018!

Check us out at www.....Ene.rYisiQn:-inc,coffi

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and/or confidential
information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictlyprohibited. Ifyou have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone (678-510­
2900) or by electronic mail (in[o.@JmfilllisioIJ.::in.c..£:.QJJJ,), and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank

you.

From: Elaine Johns

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 20184:23 PM

To: mstallons@owenelectric.com; Tim Sharp <tjsharp@srelectric.com>; Carol Wright

<carolwright@jacksonenergy.com>; mikew@bgenergy.com

Cc: Barry Birkett <Barry.Birkett@enervision-inc.com>; Mary Ellen Cole

<Mary_ Ellen. CoIe@en ervi si0 n-inc. co m>

Subject: EKPC Notice Template

Hi, all- attached is a template for the EI<PC notice - the letter contains all requirements of the

notice as outlined in the MOU.

Please let us know if you have any questions. See you at 8am!

Elaine
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Elaine Johns President/CEO
T (678) 510-2910 I C (678) 910-1122 I (888) 999-8840
e1aine.johns@enervision-inc com I www enervision-inc com

I:I'JER.VISIC);'l@ 4170 Ashford Dunwoody Road I Suite 550 I Atlanta, GA 30319

Lool( for us in Booth #1518 at the NRECA Tech-Advantage Conference & Expo in
Nashville, TN Feb. 26thm2Sth, 2018!

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
2900) or by electronic mail (info@.enervision-inc.com), and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank
you.
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Elaine JohnS

Tim Sharp; Carol Wright; Mike Williams

Fwd: Power Supply RFP Process

Wednesday, January 31, 2018 4:36:43 PM

Sent from my IPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Debbie Martin <debbiem(qjshelbyenergy.com>
Date: January 31, 2018 at 4:19:28 PM EST
To: Mark Stallons <mstallons(CDowenelectric.com>, Joni Hazelrigg
<jOOzclrigg@).f1ll.Q.•.QQ.O-P>
Cc: Missy Moore <mmoQl'c(a)owenelcctric.com>, Mary Ellen Cole
<MaIY-_Elk11..c.illc@)cncrvision-ilK...rolJ1>, "Elaine.Johns(~YeneryisiQn-i!1c.cOlll"

<F~laine.Johns((i)enervision-inc.cOln>, Jim Crawford <JCrawf()l'd(ZvcbkyJaw.com>
Subject: RE: Power Supply RFP Process

Mark:

Our board executed the resolution today. I will get a copy to Elaine in just a

few moments.

Thanks again for the opportunity.

Debbie

Debra J. Martin

President & CEO

620 Old Finchville Road

Shelbyville,KY 40065

Office: (502)633-4163

Fax: (502)633-2387

.SllelbyEllergy
Coo'perative ..
A·th\;di)t(11~\l. Et\~~i:gfC(k1P!fr:Mi~·ci~t.~~

...... ~''''.

This Institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.
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This email message and any attachments are for the sole and confidential use of the intended recipients and
may contain proprietary and/or confidential information which may be privileged or otherwise protected from
disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and delete the original message from your
computer system and destroy any copies of the message as well as any attachments. Shelby Energy
Cooperative cannot guarantee the security of the transmission and assumes no responsibility for intentional
or accidental receipt by a third party.

From: Mark Stallons [m..aLl1n.J:lJ.5t'allons(wow.en.electric cmu]
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Debbie Martin <debbiemCwshelbyellergy.com>; Joni Hazelrigg

<lhazelIigg(wfrne .cQ.Q.Q.>
Cc: Missy Moore <rnrnooreCwowenelectric.com>; Mary Ellen Cole

<.Mar.kElLcnfo Iean e0efYi..slo 0-inc com>; Elai.o..e.lohns.@f.,llCL\LLslQO.::Jnc. co IJl; Jim

Crawford <JCrawfordCwcbkylaw.com>

Subject: Power Supply RFP Process

Debbie & Joni,

For your information and consideration, Bluegrass Energy, Jackson Energy, Owen

Electric and Salt River Electric have entered into Non-Disclosure Agreements (NDA's)

with five (5) power suppliers, one of which is presently contacting multiple

cooperatives and marketing their services. We have received power supply RFP's and

intend to make a decision on or before the end of the February. If you would like to

join the group, please reply to this email notice and we will be glad to include you into

the RFP process if timing and availability are favorable or if timing and availability are

not favorable we will assist in facilitating a second RFP.

The requirement to participate includes a Board Resolution authorizing the cooperative

CEO to sign an agreement with our consulting firm, sign the necessary Confidentiality

Agreements, and agree to financially contribute to the cost of the process. The

timeline required to participate is as follows:

Timeline:

1. Board commitment to the RFP process on or before Monday February 5, 2018.

2. Decision to provide notice to EI<PC on or before Friday February 23, 2018.

Should you need any information, please feel free to contact Elaine Johns,

President/CEO, EnerVision, at 678.910.1122 or Elaine.JohnsCwenervision-inc.com.

Sincerely,

Mike Williams, Bluegrass Energy President/CEO

Carol Wright, Jackson Energy President & CEO

Mark Stallons, Owen Electric President & CEO
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Tim Sharp, Salt River Electric President & CEO

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

Spam INot spam
Enrget llte.Y.ll.l.u.s...Yill~
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Elaine Johns

mstallons@owenelectrjc com; Tim Sharp; Carol Wrjght; Mike Williams

Mary Ellen Cole; Barry Birkett

Scorecard

Wednesday, January 31,20183:13:18 PM

From today, we are creating a scorecard based on our discussion:

Wants.
Short Term Economics

Credit

Creditworthiness

Contract terms

Price Stability

Spread between Yr 1 and End

Long Term Economics

Steel in the ground

Reliability

Fixed pricing

Rl.s.ks
1. Commission exposure

2. EKPC actions

Wei~hts

10
7

5

1

Please let us know if you have any questions! Thanks,

Elaine

Elaine Johns President/CEO
T (678) 510-2910 I C (678) 910-1122 I (888) 999-8840
~~hns@eneryisiQn-inc.cQrn I ~neryisiQn-inc CQrn

E~NERVlSJ()I,:(iy 4170 AshfQrd DunwQQdy RQad I Suite 550 I Atlanta, GA 30319

Lool( for us in Booth #1518 at the NRECA Tech-Advantage Conference & Expo in
Nashville, TN Feb. 26th-28th, 2018!

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may cQntain legallyprivileged and/Qr cQnfidential
infQrmatiQn intended sQlely fQr the use Qf the addressee. If the reader Qf this message is nQt the intended recipjent, YQU are
hereby nQtified that any reading, disseminatiQn, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictlyprohibited. Ifyou have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone (678-8 I 0­
2900) or by electronic mail (in1Q.@~QJJ:::in.t;;..s;QIJJ),and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank

you.
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Elaine Johns

mstallons@owenelectrjc com; Tim Sharp; Carol Wrjght; Mike Williams

FW: Weds 1:30 slides

Wednesday, January 31,20187:35:11 AM

EYI power Supply RFP Intro Shelby 013018 pptx

Sharing what I'm presenting with Shelby board at 1:30 today.

From: Elaine Johns.

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 20184:48 PM

To: 'wayne@jnmcpa.com l <wayne@jnmcpa.com>; Debbie Martin <debbiem@shelbyenergy.com>

Subject: Weds 1:30 slides

Debbie and Wayne, please find attached the slide deck for tomorrow's 1:30 meeting.

To dial in by phone:

1-404-400-8750

Conference id: 702-156-323#

Debbie, I will send you the Outlook invite with the link next.

See you at 1:30pm tomorrow! Thanks,

Elaine

Elaine Johns President/CEO
T (678) 510-2910 I C (678) 910-1122 I (888) 999-8840

ID.ain~jQhn._ll.e.~km:.ID.c..QO..m I ~...e..ne..ajsio..n.:.illQ...C.9..m

I~t"-JI~R_\1IST()I"l,j0 4170 Ashford Dunwoody Road I Suite 550 I Atlanta, GA 30319

Lool( for us in Booth #1518 at the NRECA Tech-Advantage Conference & Expo in
Nashville, TN Feb. 26th_28th , 2018!

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain 1egaIlyprivileged and/or confidential
information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictlyprohibited. Ifyou have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone (678-510­
2900) or by electronic mail (info@enervision-inc com), and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank
you.

Blue Grass SK 4/000209



From:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Elaine Johns

mstallons@owenelectrjc com; Tim Sharp; Carol Wright; Mike Williams; Debbie Martin; Joni Hazelrigg; Chris

~

Mary Ellen Cole

EnerVision Fees for Kentucky Group

Tuesday, January 30,20185:00:41 PM

A local attorney has requested confirmation of the sharing of EnerVision fees for the Amendment 3

RFP.

The purpose of this email is to confirm the intention of the above group to share evenly in

EnerVision fees and expenses. Once the group has been finalized (NDAs executed), EnerVision will

begin billing each participating cooperative its even share of our fees and expenses. Any prior fees

and expenses will involve a process, not yet defined, to keep the initial participants whole.

Thanks,

Elaine

Elaine Johns President/CEO
T (678) 610-2910 I C (678) 910-1122 I (888) 999-8840
~@i.u~...j.Qhn~rn~sj~..Q.ill I ~m~.Mm-inc com

Iif''-JI]ZV lSI()N(ji,) 4170 Ashford Dunwoody Road I Suite 660 I Atlanta, GA 30319

Look for us ill Booth #1518 at the NRECA Tech-Advantage Conference & Expo in
Nashville, TN Feb. 26th-28tlt, 2018!

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

Blue Grass SK 4/000210



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Elaine Johns

mstallons@owenelectric com; Tim Sharp; Carol Wright; Mike Williams

Mary Ellen Cole; Barry Birkett

FW: Sample resolution

Tuesday, January 30, 20184:49:34 PM

..m.sg

From: Chris Brewer [mailto:cbrewer@clarkenergy.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 20184:11 PM

To: Elaine Johns <Elaine.Johns@enervision-inc.com>

Subject: RE: Sample resolution

Elaine,

Attached please find an executed board resolution authorizing Clark Energy's participation in the RFP

process for power supply with the Kentucky Group. Please let me know of anything else that you

may need from us. Thanks.

Chl'is Brewer, PE

cbrewer@c1arkenergy.com

859-901-9207

President & CEO

Clark Energy

From: Elaine Johns [maiILQ~lainBJ..Qhlls@enervisioll-inc.coln]
J

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 10:24 AM

To: Chris Brewer <cbr-ewer@)c1arke.ne..rgy.com>

Subject: Sample resolution

Here you go! Call me if you have questions!

2p.am I Not spam

Forget previous vote

Blue Grass SK 4/000211



--------------------
From:
Sent:
To:
Attachments:

Clark Energy
2640 Iron Works Rd
Winchester, KY 40391
859-744-4251

c1arkscanner <clarkscanner@c1arkenergy.com>

Tuesday, January 30, 2018 2:43 PM
Chris Brewer

doc20180130154246031650.pdf

1
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CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE, INC.

RESOLUTION 2018~2

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIvE, INC. AUTHORI ZING THE
COOPERATlVE;S PARTICIPATION WITH THE KENTUCKY
GROUP IN ITS POWER SUPPLY REQUEST FOR
PR.OPOSALS

WHEREAS, East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. (i'BKPC")

has implemented Amendment 3 and the corresponding Memorandum of

Understanding ("MbO") to allow the EKPC members f lexibility in

pur~uing wholesale power supply options; and

WHEREAS, South Kentucky RECC ("SKRECC") has, already

noticed EKPC of its intent to implement its 15% flexibility

allotment as defined by Amendment 3 and the MOD which results in

approximately $845,000 in cost shifting to Clark Energy

Cooperative, Inc. ("Clark"); and

WHEREAS, Owen Electric Cooperative; Salt River ~lectric,

JaCkson Energy Cooperative, and Blue Grass Energy have an informal

alliance ("the Kent.ucky Group") and is sued Cl Request for Proposals

("RFP") for power supply following Amendment 3 and the MOO and,

further, have invited Clark to participate in their existing RFP

that could possibly dilute SKRECC cost shifting; and

WHEREAS, with SKRECC' s notice, the remaining EKPC members

are allowed oniy a 5% flexibility allotment as defined by Amendment

Page 1 of 3
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3 and the MOUuntil EKPCfs total allotment pool is taken (at ~hich

time; no other allotments will be allowed); and

WHEREAS, Clark's President and CEO has recotnmended to the

Board of Directors of Clark that in order for Clark to receive any

fleXibility allotment, Clark be allowed to participate with the

Kentucky Group, contract with the Kentucky Group'seonsultant,

EherVision, and share in the transactional costs of the RFP and

subsequent contractual negotiations, if any; ~nd

WHEREAS, Clark's board of directors has determined that

it is in the best interest of the cooperative to participate with

the Kentucky Group;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLvED by the board of directors

of Clark Energy Cooperative; Inc. as follows:

RESOLVED, that the board of directors hereby authorizes

and approves this recommendation by staff to participate with the

Kentucky Group in its power supply RFPi and

RESOLVED, that the President and CEO of Clark Energy

cooperative; lne. is hereby authorized, empowered, and directed for

and on behalf of the cooperative to negotiate any resulting

agreements as he determines is in the best interest of the

cooperative and to present any such resulting agreements to Clark's

board of directors for its final approval.

Introduced upon illotion made by Director .~():55r;-b,--"

seconded by Director , and passed by majority vote

Page 2 of 3
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of the board of directors of Clark Energy Cooperative, Inc. in dUly

assembled session at its regular meeting this 30th day of January,

2018.

ATTEST:

S:ECREtARY

Page 3 of 3
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CERTIFICATE

I, O.H. Caudill, Secretary/Treasurer of Clark Energy
Cooperative~ Inc., do hereby certify that the above is a. true and
correct COpy of a Certa.inresolution of the board of directors of
CiarkEnergy Cooperative; Inc. duly adopted at a regular meeting of
said board after due and proper notice held On the 30th day of
January, 2018.

This

Blue Grass SK 4/000216



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Elaine Johns

mstallons@owenelectrjc.com; Tim Sharp; Carol Wright; Mike Williams

Barry Birkett; Mary Ellen Cole

EKPC Notice Template

Tuesday, January 30,20184:23:14 PM

Template for Alternate Source Notice to EKPC 013018 docx

Hi, all- attached is a template for the EKPC notice - the letter contains all requirements of the

notice as outlined in the MOU.

Please let us know if you have any questions. See you at 8am!

Elaine

Elaine Johns President/CEO
T (678) 510-2910 I C (678) 910-1122 I (888) 999-8840
Sl1ID..I}~jQhns@~ervisiQn-incCQrn I www enervisiQn-i~

E~NERVlSI()N@ 4170 AshfQrd DunwQQdy RQad I Suite 550 I Atlanta, GA 30319

Lool{ for us in Booth # 1S18 at the NRECA Tech-Advantage Conference & Expo in
Nashville, TN Feb. 26th.28th, 2018!

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may cQntain legallyprivileged and/Qr cQnfidential
infQrmatiQn intended sQlely fQr the use Qf the addressee. If the reader Qf this message is nQt the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, Qr other use Qf this message or its attachments is
strictlyprohibited. Ifyou have received this message in error, please nQtify the sender immediately by telephone (678-510­
2900) or by electronic mail(~,and delete this message and all copies and backups thereQf. Thank
you.
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[Cooperative Letterhead]

February _,2018

Mr. Tony Campbell
President and CEO
East Kentucky Power Cooperative
4775 Lexington Road
P.O. Box 707
Winchester, KY 40392-0707

RE: Alternate Source Notice Pursuant to Amendment No.3 to the Wholesale Power Contract
Between East Kentucky Power Cooperative and . [C;()()j)e/~(:ttll~ej

Dear Tony,

~~'"'-'-'-"-----~~~~~~~.[Co()pe.r'a'tilJ¢j (hereafter, "Member") hereby provides an Alternate Source
Notice to East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. (hereafter, "EKPC") pursuant to Amendment No.3 to
the Wholesale Power Contract between EKPC and Member dated November 21, 2003, as interpreted in
the Memorandum of Understanding and Agreement Regarding Altemative Power Sources between EKPC
and each of the Owner Members dated July 16,2015.

Notice is given to EKPC that Member intends to use an Alternate Source tt reduce its purchases from
EKPC under the Wholesale Power Contract begilUling September 1, 2019 anti continuing for a period of
5-20 years.

The capacity of the Alternate Source is to be calculated at the level equal to five percent (5%) of the
rolling average of Member's coincident peak demand for the single calendar month with the highest
average peak demand occurring. during each of. the three (3) twelve-month (12-:-month) periods
illlm~diately preceding this notice tlesspr¢viously-noticed A.hel'11~te:Sources(fO'I' coopetat1ves'tbwh[611
tllis,tlppl1es)] upon calculation of the five percent (5%) level as defined by the A3 Allotment spreadsheet
by EKPC which includes the month of JanualY 2018 in the calculation. The Alternate Source shall reduce
Member's demand to be served by EKPC by the same amount.

The Alternate Source is anticipated to be a market purchase by Member under a power purchase
agreement or similar contractual arrangement that will provide for delivery of the capacity designated
above in evelY hour of the term of the Alternate Source.

It is anticipated that the Alternate Source will be interconnected or delivered to EKPC's or another
entity's transmission system.

We will provide additional detail regarding the Altenlate Source when it is available and look forward to
working with EKPC on implementation.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this Alternate Source Notice.

Sincerely,
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From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Chris Brewer

Mark Stallons

Tim Sharp; Carol Wright; Mike Williams; J..QnLliazelrigg; Debbie Martin

RE: Amendment 3 RFP Process I

Tuesday, January 30,20184:14:02 PM

Just to let everyone know I have emailed Elaine Johns an executed board resolution authorizing

Clark's participation in the RFP process. Thanks.

Chris Br-ewer, PE

cbrewcr«l)c1arkcncrgy com

859-901-9207

President & CEO

Clark Energy

From: Mark Stallons [mailto:mstallons@owenelectric.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 10:01 AM

To: Chris Brewer <cbrewer@c1arkenergy.com>

Cc: Tim Sharp <tjsharp@srelectric.com>; Carol Wright <carolwright@jacksonenergy.com>;

mikew@bgenergy.com; Joni Hazelrigg <jhazelrigg@fme.coop>; Debbie Martin

<debbiem@shelbyenergy.com>

Subject: Amendment 3 RFP Process

Chris,

Based upon your recent discussions with Mike Williams and for your information and consideration,

Bluegrass Energy, Jackson Energy, Owen Electric and Salt River Electric have entered into Non­

Disclosure Agreements (NONs) with five (5) power suppliers, one of which is presently contacting

multiple cooperatives and marketing their services. We have received power supply RFP's and

intend to make a decision on or before the end of the February. If you would like to join the group,

please reply to this email notice, contact Elaine Johns, and we will be glad to include you into the

RFP 'process if timing and availability are favorable or if timing and availability are not favorable we

will assist in facilitating a second RFP. Shelby Energy and Fleming Mason Energy have expressed

interest in joining the group and are also discussing the opportunity with their Board of Directors.

The requirement to participate includes a Board Resolution authorizing the cooperative CEO to sign

an agreement with our consulting firm, sign the necessary Confidentiality Agreements, and agree to

financially contribute to the cost of the process. The timeline required to participate is as follows:

Timeline:

1. Board commitment to the RFP process on or before Monday February 5, 2018.

2. Decision to provide notice to EKPC on or before Friday February 23, 2018.

Should you need any information, please feel free to contact Elaine Johns, President/CEO,

EnerVision, at 678.910.1122 or Llaln.C.Johns@enervisjon···inc.mm.
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

Mark,

Chris Brewer

Mark Stallons

IiJlLS.hillJ,2; Carol Wright; Mike Wjlljams; Jon; Hazelrjgg; Debbie Martin

RE: Amendment 3 RFP Process

Tuesday, January 30, 2018 10:20:30 AM

-I

Thank you for the information. I have talked to Elaine this morning and she is in the process of

sending me a resolution on authorizing the RFP process. I have a board meeting to day nad will be

discussing it with them. Also} my next regular board meeting is scheduled before Feb. 23rd so that

time frame should not be a problem. Thanks.

Chris Brewer, PE

d2.r.eY:1.eL.@J:jgJte.11e.rgunm.
859-901 -92.07

President & CEO

Clark Energy

From: Mark Stallons [mailto:mstallons@owenelectric.com]

Sent: Tuesday} January 30} 2018 10:01 AM

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

Chris}

Based upon your recent discussions with Mike Williams and for your information and consideration}

Bluegrass Energy} Jackson Energy} Owen Electric and Salt River Electric have entered into Non­

Disclosure Agreements (NONs) with five (5) power suppliers} one of which is presently contacting

multiple cooperatives and marketing their services. We have received power supply RFP}s and

intend to make a decision on or before the end of the February. If you would like to join the group}

please reply to this email notice} contact Elaine Johns} and we will be glad to include you into the

RFP process if timing and availability are favorable or if timing and availability are not favorable we

will assist in facilitating a second RFP. Shelby Energy and Fleming Mason Energy have expressed

interest in joining the group and are also discussing the opportunity with their Board of Directors.

The requirement to participate includes a Board Resolution authorizing the cooperative CEO to sign

an agreement with our consulting firm} sign the necessary Confidentiality Agreements} and agree to

financially contribute to the cost of the process. The timeline reqUired to participate is as follows:

Timeline:

1. Board commitment to the RFP process on or before Monday February 5} 2018.

2. Decision to provide notice to EKPC on or before Friday February 23} 2018.
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Should you need any information, please feel free to contact Elaine Johns, President/CEO,

EnerVision, at 678.910.1122 or Elaine..Johns@enervision-inc.com.

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
t
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Mark Stalloos

CHRIS BREWER (cbrewer@clarkeoeray.com) (cbrewer@c1arkeoeray com)

Tim SharD; Carol Wright; Mike Williams; Joni Hazelrigg; Debbie Martin

Amendment 3 RFP Process

Tuesday, January 30, 2018 10:00:56 AM

{
I

Chris,

Based upon your recent discussions with Mike Williams and for your information and consideration,

Bluegrass Energy, Jackson Energy, Owen Electric and Salt River Electric have entered into Non­

Disclosure Agreements (NDA's) with five (5) power suppliers, one of which is presently contacting

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

EnerVision, at 678.910.1122 or [laill~..Johns@enervision-inc.com.

Sincerely,

Mike Williams, Bluegrass Energy President/CEO

Carol Wright, Jackson Energy President & CEO

Mark Stallons, Owen Electric President & CEO

Tim Sharp, Salt River Electric President & CEO

PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may·
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. .
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Carol WriQht

Mark Stallons; Elaine Johns

Tim Sharp; Mike Williams; Mary Ellen Cole

RE: Sample Board Resolution and EnerVision Services Agreement

Tuesday, January 30, 20189:27:45 AM

I will have to wait until Wednesday to provide notice after my Board approves the 8 MW purchase.

Should we all provide notice at the same time or jointly?

Carol Wright
President & CEO
606-364-9213

From: Mark Stallons [mailto:mstallons@owenelectric.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 9:18 AM

To: Elaine Johns <Elaine.Johns@enervision-inc.com>

Cc: Tim Sharp <tjsharp@srelectric.com>; Carol Wright <carolwright@jacksonenergy.com>;

mikew@bgenergy.com; Mary Ellen Cole <Mary_Ellen.Cole@enervision-inc.com>

Subject: RE: Sample Board Resolution and EnerVision Services Agreement

All,

I just talked to Sally Witt. She will have new load number's for all coops on Monday and should be

able to get the updated Amendment 3 load data to us by Tuesday of Wednesday. So far the January

2 peak is holding up. It seems that providing notice would have to wait for those updated numbers.

Your· thoughts?

Mark

From: Mark Stallons

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 6:08 PM

To: Elaine Johns <EJ..alne.Johns@)enervision-inc.co.m>

Cc: Tim Sharp <tjsharp(wsrelectric.com>; Carol Wright <carolwright@iacksonenergy.com>;

lJllkew@bgenexgy com; Mary Ellen Cole <MancJllen CQleC(-:i)ene..DLis.ill.tJ-inc COlU>

Subject: Re: Sample Board Resolution and EnerVision Services Agreement

Well done!
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Thanks.

Mark

Mark Stallons

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 29, 2018, at 5:41 PM, Elaine Johns <Elaine.Johns(wenervision-inc.com> wrote:

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open
attachmcnts or click links from unknown scndcrs or uncxpectcd cmail! ***
FYI - I have spoken with both Joni and Debbie today and we are getting them prepared

for their board meetings (Debbie is shooting for a special board meeting 1/31 and

Joni's is 2/1).

They both requested a sample resolution (see attached). We are also preparing a slide

deck for their board meetings which I will copy you in the distribution. je plan to send

that out tomorrow (night, probably).

Please let me know if you have any questions! Thanks,

Elaine

From: Elaine Johns

Sent: Monday, January 29, 20185:36 PM

To: Joni Hazelrigg <ihazelrigg@ufme.coop>; Debbie Martin

<debbieni@shelbyenergy.com>

Cc: Mary Ellen.Cole@i)enervisLQn-inc.com

Subject: Sample Board Resolution and EnerVision Services Agreement

Joni and Debbie - for your board meetings this week, attached is a sample board

resolution that allows you to participate in the Kentucky Group RFP and negotiate any

agreements on behalf of the Cooperative.

Also attached is our Professional Services Agreement, one for Shelby and one for

Fleming Mason.

Please let me know if you have any questions. We will be sending tomorrow the slide

deck for your board meetings. The best way to reach me tomorrow is via cell below­

I've also attached my v-card.

Look forward to working with you! Thanks,

Elaine
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Elaine Johns President/CEO
T (678) 610-2910 I C (678) 910-1122 I (888) 999-8840
elaine jQhns@enervisiQn-inc CQm I www enervisiQn-inc CQrn

4170 AshfQrd DunwQQdy RQad I Suite 660 I Atlanta, GA 30319

Loole for us in Booth #1518 at the NRECA Tech-Advantage Conference &

Expo in Nashville, TN Feb. 26th_28th , 2018!

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may cQntain legallyprivileged and/Qr
cQnfidentia1 infQrmatiQn intended sQ1e1y fQr the use Qf the addressee. If the reader Qf this message is nQt the
intended recipient, YQU are hereby nQtified that any reading, disseminatiQn, distributiQn, cQpying, Qr Qther
use Qfthis message Qr its attachments is strictlyprQhibited. IfYQU have received this message in error,
please nQtify the sender immediately by telephone (678-510-2900) or by electronic mail(in.[Q~
ilK..CQ.m), and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you.

<Sample resolution.docx>
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

All,

Mark Stallons

Elaine Johns

Tim Sharp; Carol Wright; Mike Williams; Marv Ellen Coie

RE: Sample Board Resolution and EnerVision Services Agreement

Tuesday, January 30, 2018 9: 17:43 AM

I just talked to Sally Witt. She will have new load numbers for all coops on Monday and should be

able to get the updated Amendment 3 load data to us by Tuesday of Wednesday. So far the January

2 peak is holding up. It seems that providing notice would have to wait for those updated number-so

Your thoughts?

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

On Jan 29, 2018, at 5:41 PM, Elaine Johns <Elaine.1Qlill.s.@)enervision·-inc.com> wrote:

*~'d~ Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open
attachments or click links frOID unknown senders or unexpected email! **.}(
FYI -I have spoken with both Joni and Debbie today and we are getting them prepared

for their board meetings (Debbie is shooting for a special board meeting 1/31 and

Joni's is 2/1).

They both requested a sample resolution (see attached). We are also preparing a slide

deck for their board meetings which I will copy you in the distribution. We plan to send

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

To: Joni Hazelrigg <lb.azflrlgg@fme.coQp>; Debbie Martin

<debbiern (Lv shel byene rgy.com>

Cc: Mary. Ellen.ColeCcuenervision-inc.com

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

deck for your board meetings. The best way to reach me tomorrow is via cell below ­

I've also attached my v-card.

Look forward to working with you! Thanks,

Elaine

Elaine Johns President/CEO
T (678) 510-2910 I C (678) 910-1122 I (888) 999-8840
elaine.jQhns@enervisiQn-inc.cQm I www.enervisiQn-inc CQm

E>··JER\lrSIC)t"'J@ 4170 AshfQrd DunwQQdy RQad I Suite 550 I Atlanta, GA 30319

Loolt for us in Booth #1518 at the NRECA Tech-Advantage 90nference &

Expo in Nashville, TN Feb. 26th_28th, 2018! I

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may cQntain legallyprivileged and/Qr
cQnfidential infQrmatiQn intended sQlely fQr the use Qf the addressee. If the reader Qf this message is nQt the
intended recipient, YQU are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other
use Qf this message Qr its attachments is strictlyprohibited. Ifyou have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately by telephone (678-510-2900) or by electronic mail (in,f9JW,e.m:msLQll=,
LIlC...kQIIl,), and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you.

<Sample resolution.docx>
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Well done!

Thanks,

Mark

Mark Stallons

Elaine Johns

Tim Sharp; Carol Wriaht; Mike Williams; Mary Ellen Cole

Re: Sample Board Resolution and EnerVision Services Agreement

Monday, January 29, 2018 6:07:53 PM

Mark Stallons
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 29, 2018, at 5:41 PM, Elaine Johns <.Elain~1~4Q~rYisio.n.:l.nc..Lmm> wrote:

*~~*Exercise caution. This is an EXTE.llNAI...1 email. DO NOT open
attachments or did{ links from unknown senders or unexpected email! ***
FYI-I have spoken with both Joni and Debbie today and we are getting them prepared

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

Sent: Monday, January 29,20185:36 PM

To: Joni Hazelrigg <ib.aJ...clrjggCci)fme.coop>; Debbie Martin

<de.bbiam.'@_sJ.lelb.Y..en.e.rgyJ;.QLl1>

Cc: Mary...FllclJ.ColpCci)enervisjol)··jnc com

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
~laine..j.QhuS.@e..llilm.ID..<m::in..G...C..O.m I YIl.W.Y.i...ene.OOsiQn=in..c...s;.QID

E~N [~R.VIS}(lNJ
;; 4170 Ashford Dunwoody Road I Suite 550 I Atlanta, GA 30319

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
please notify the sender immediately by telephbne (678-510-2900) or by electronic mail (info@enervision­
iru;;,.s;,QID,), and delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you.

<Sample resolution.docx>
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